Sheriff's Citizens Advisory Board February 8, 2016 Minutes

Attendees:

Knezovich, Ozzie (SCSO) VanLeuvan, Rick (SCSO) Tower, Jeff (SCSO) Gregory, Mark (SCSO) Marlett, Larry Johnson, Skip Winn, Kenneth L Parker, Charles G. O'Neill, Leigh West, Bob Mackenzie, Tom Williams-Hueter, Erin Peetz, Brandi. Davisson, Mike Samadi, Mehrdad Lewis, Mary

Guests:

Carter, Jarrod W. Origin Forensics LLC Team Jackson, Mike

Jackson, Sharron Dewey, Jody (sp?) Maclay, Scott & Jenny

The meeting was called to order at 5:31pm.

The minutes of the January 11, 2016 meeting were approved

Open Forum:

Scott Maclay spoke regarding the Ryan Holyk case. He would like the board to withhold judgment or any statement regarding the case until after the civil suit has been settle/completed. He claims there are more facts that will come out.

CAB Administrative Discussion:

Venue Change:

- City Manager, Mike Jackson, said we can have out meetings at CenterPlace at Mirabeau Point Park (2426 N. Discovery Place Spokane Valley, WA 99216). It was voted and approved that we will alternate our monthly meeting between CenterPlace and the Spokane Regional Health District Bldg. (1101 W. Collage Ave., Room 140)
- March meeting at CenterPlace

Biographies:

• Please get your biographies into Mark Gregory.

NACOLE Discussions:

- The NACOLE Pier Review meeting is tentatively scheduled for April 11th thru April 13th.
- There is a NACOLE meeting on September 25th thru 29th in Albuquerque NM. The sheriff will pay for 3 board members to attend this meeting as a representation from our group. At this time Chuck Parker, Bob West, & Brandi Peetz will attend.

New Business:

- Reviewed the email from Ron Wright regarding his findings in the Holyk Case.
- Leigh will forward a copy of the Pace letter to Mark Gregory to publish on our website.
- The Board approved that all of our letters &/or responses to be published on our website.

Origin Forensics LLC presented their finding in the Holyk/Bodman case. Highlights:

- No damage to the bike, no impact from the deputy's vehicle.
- Deputies vehicle shows many dings and dents from being an "in service vehicle" none consistent with hitting the bicycle.
- Injuries Holyk sustained are consistent with a head to pavement contact. His arm shows a pavement abrasion consistent with how he is laying in the investigation photos.

- Holyk was down ~1 second by the time deputy Bodman arrived in the crosswalk.
- Deputy Bodman started to break ~100 feet before the crosswalk
- Deputy Bodman's vehicle did not make contact with Holyk or his bicycle.
- Had the Deputies vehicle (~48 mph in the crosswalk/ 5,000 lbs) and Holyk &/or bicycle (~200 lbs) made contact he would not have been atop his bike in the crosswalk, as photographed.
- Origin Forensics findings were in line or similar to those of the WSP, SPD, & Grant Fredericks investigations.

Holyk/Bodman Case Books Turned In:

- Bob West
- Brandi Peetz (final book)

Future Meetings:

- Photos/Recoding of Meetings
- SME's for the Holyk/Bodman Case Review (March)

Meeting adjourned at 7:36 pm

Next Meeting:

March 14, 2016 at 5:30 pm at CenterPlace at Mirabeau Point Park (2426 N. Discovery Place Spokane Valley, WA 99216)

Minutes Submitted by Leigh O'Neill, Secretary